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From: Frederick Whitlock [fred@whitlockpylegroup.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Address Correction/Change
Corporate Name: 4-Reddings of Florida, Inc.

Thank you.

Frederick S. Whitlock

The Whitlock Group, LLC
5826 New Territory Blvd.
Suite 602

Sugar Land, Texas 77479-5948
fred@thewhitlockgrouplle.com

Office: (713) 499-7990
Direct: (281) 265-8459
Cell:  (832) 434-4652
Fax: (281) 302-6539
www.thewhitlockgroupllc.com

From: Malave, Erin {mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Frederick Whitlock

Subject: RE: Address Correction/Change

Please reply and include your business name and/or document number.

Firn M. Malave
CAmendments
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your fesdback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
leve! and quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for

your participation.
D r Satisfaction Sury
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From: Frederick Whitlock [mailto:fred@whitlockpylegroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: kim redding

Subject: Address Correction/Change

To Whom It may concern:
While filing electronically | mistakenly did not type in the accurate street No. It should be:

o 2010 15! Street West not 210.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Frederick S, Whitlock

The Whitlock Group, LLC
5826 New Territory Blvd.
Suite 602

Sugar Land, Texas 77479-5948
fred@thewhitlockgrouplle.com
Office; (713) 499-7990

Direct: (281) 265-8459

Cell:  (832) 434-4652

Fax:  (281) 302-6539
www.thewhitlockgrouplle.com
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